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13. Financial indicators
(period average)

Source: The Bank of Korea

Period
Yields(%) Stock

Call rate (1 day) CDs (91 days) Corporate bonds 
(3 years, AA-)

Treasury bonds 
(3 years)

Treasury bonds 
(5 years)

KOSPI(end-
period)

2011   1 2.7 2.9 4.5 3.7 4.3 2,069.73
            2 2.8 3.1 4.7 3.9 4.4 1,939.30
            3 2.9 3.4 4.5 3.7 4.1 2,106.70
            4 3.0 3.4 4.5 3.7 4.1 2,192.36
            5 3.0 3.5 4.4 3.7 4.0 2,142.47
            6 3.2 3.5 4.4 3.7 3.9 2,100.69
            7 3.3 3.6 4.5 3.8 4.0 2,133.21
            8 3.3 3.6 4.2 3.6 3.7 1,880.11
            9 3.3 3.6 4.2 3.5 3.6 1,769.65
           10 3.2 3.6 4.3 3.5 3.6 1,909.03
           11 3.3 3.6 4.2 3.4 3.5 1,847.51
           12 3.3 3.6 4.2 3.4 3.5 1,825.74

2012   1 3.3 3.6 4.2 3.4 3.5 1,955.79
            2 3.3 3.5 4.3 3.4 3.6 2,030.25 
            3 3.3 3.5 4.4 3.6 3.7 2,014.04 
            4 3.3 3.5 4.3 3.5 3.6 1,981.99 
            5 3.3 3.5 4.0 3.4 3.5 1,843.47 
            6 3.3 3.5 3.9 3.3 3.4 1,854.01 
            7 3.1 3.3 3.6 3.0 3.1 1,881.99 
            8 3.0 3.2 3.4 2.8 2.9 1,905.12
            9 3.0 3.1 3.3 2.8 2.9 1,996.21
           10 2.8 2.9 3.3 2.8 2.9  1,912.06 
           11 2.8 2.9 3.3 2.8 2.9  1,932.90 
           12 2.8 2.9 3.3 2.9 3.0  1,997.05 

2013   1 2.8 2.9 3.2 2.8 2.9  1,961.94 
            2 2.8 2.8 3.1 2.7 2.8  2,026.49 
            3 2.7 2.8 3.0 2.6 2.7  2,004.89 
            4 2.8 2.8 2.9 2.6 2.6  1,963.95 
            5 2.6 2.7 3.0 2.6 2.7  2,001.05 
            6 2.5 2.7 3.2 2.9 3.1  1,863.32 
            7 2.5 2.7 3.4 2.9 3.2  1,914.03 
            8 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.2  1,926.36 
            9 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.2  1,996.96 
           10 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.8 3.1  2,030.09 
           11 2.5 2.7 3.4 2.9 3.2  2,044.87 
           12 2.5 2.7 3.4 2.9 3.3  2,011.34 

2014     1 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.3  1,941.15 
            2 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.2  1,979.99 
            3 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.2  1,985.61 
            4 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.9 3.2  1,961.79 
            5 2.5 2.7 3.3 2.8 3.1  1,994.96 
            6 2.5 2.7 3.2 2.7 3.0  2,002.21 
            7 2.5 2.7 3.0 2.6 2.8  2,076.12 
            8 2.3 2.5 3.0 2.5 2.8  2,068.54 
            9 2.2 2.4 2.8 2.4 2.6  2,020.09 
           10 2.1 2.2 2.6 2.2 2.4  1,964.43 
           11 2.0 2.1 2.5 2.1 2.3  1,980.78 
           12 2.0 2.1 2.5 2.1 2.3  1,915.59 

2015     1 2.0 2.1 2.4 2.0 2.2  1,949.26 
            2 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.0 2.1  1,985.80 
            3 1.8 2.0 2.1 1.9 2.0  2,041.03 
            4 1.7 1.8 2.0 1.7 1.9  2,127.17 
            5 1.7 1.8 2.1 1.9 2.1  2,114.80 
            6 1.6 1.7 2.0 1.8 2.0  2,074.20 







Ministry of Strategy and Finance
http://english.mosf.go.kr

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy
http://www.motie.go.kr/language/eng

Financial Services Commission
http://www.fsc.go.kr/eng

Financial Supervisory Service
http://english.fss.or.kr

Fair Trade Commission
http://eng.ftc.go.kr

Ministry of Employment and Labor
http://www.moel.go.kr/english

The Bank of Korea
http://www.bok.or.kr/eng

Statistics Korea
http://kostat.go.kr/portal/english

Useful websites

Geumseong Sanseong
Geumseong Sanseong is a mountain fortress located in Damyang, 
South Jeolla Province. Built during the Three Kingdoms Period, the 
fortress has played important roles in a number of historic events, 
such as the Japanese invasions in 1592-98 and the Donghak 
Peasant Revolution in 1894.




